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To Whom It May Concern:

Al

I am writing to you to oll!)ject to an application, which MOnaghan County
Council has made which is in reference to the landfill site at Derryarrilly, Clontibret,
Co Monaghan or otherwise known as the Scotchcorner landfill site.

The nature of there app,lication is to 1) increase the quantity of waste for
disposal, 2) increase the quanti,ty of organic waste, 3) allow for the provision of a
mechanical biological treatment plant, 4) allow for site levels to be referenced to
Malin head datum. { '

‘1 1 TheTeasons for my objections are as follows — No 1&2, under no

;"-i ;E;I N i w‘{‘l‘ R . . ) ! I 9 Lo X -
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o ‘ﬁ‘xanagmg‘the"wq"stlc;!f;thla"tt 18! f)regently being deposited in this site due to the'fact that'the '

l ' rubbish is regularly left upébvered, we as a family have to constantly endure the

: acrimonious oddpr’sﬁyhi,‘cjh constantly invade our family home. This for us leads to all
kinds of problems fgf)f{ feia'tinple having to re wash clothes which have been out on the

! ' line drying, coming; home and|having to get all windows closed to stop the smell from
entering our home qﬁy ﬁiﬁ;hef, the embarrassment of having family and friends
around, having tb qﬂleindcl)n barbeques due to the fly inyasions. Rubbish being blown
across our fields| blll'“d s¢121rer$§ screeching at all hourgé%y and night, not to mention the
visual impairment (;)57 !i)u‘fr"locqll area and Lord oﬁ?\x\l’&ows what effects this has on our
health. I have to sgﬁ[l}mer? that|it has been s ‘g\’gﬁ these last few evenings that we have
found ourselves feé}i?g;l,lnwell. It must be’dge to the fact that they are digging the
previous cell up, for whatever reason S&Xl, the present landfill site is an illegal-
structure as it is filled w'ay over theermitted height restriction which applies to it.
Can the EPA ensuﬁg that the !lceﬂé e filled to their permitted heights? They said that
there was some mi:s;téke! in thé lg&% s, which had been taken but this should have been
resolved long ago ’}‘:{:j’iorder tolestablish the correct permitted height of the landfill. As
it stands presently|it would-appear that they can fill to whatever height pleases them.

I would be pretty suf’é that the people who are in charge of this dump were
! living nearby, the dump would be managed in a much better way. -

~ Would the EPA letime know what it can do in order to get the above issues
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Regards,
R Geary
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